New EnxcLanp Broapcasrtine Co.

12 (3 O Park Building . . . Worcester 8, Mass.
NAEO UL : TELEPHONE 6-4672

Januery 22, 1947

Mr. 5. R. Morss
-3
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Morss:

We wish to thank you for your report of reception
of our DX test on January 14th, 1947 between 3:00 AM and
L:00 AM. The log, which you have submitted, checks with
our program log, and we are pleased to verify your rerort.

WNEB operates on a deily schedule from 6:00 AM to

1:00 AM; and on Pundays from 7:00 AM to 1:C0 AM. We hope
you will be able to log us often.

Sincerely,

Vernon P. Wilson
Chief Engineer



